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Sent: 31 March 2006 15:53 % [ ‘é[‘sc

To: L

Subject: RE: Claire Roberts Consultation

Many Thanks
-

PR W Original Message-----

‘.7 From: _[mailto-(_
Sent: 31 March 2006 15:44

To:

Subject: Claire Roberts Consultation

Regards

PA to Gary Daly &
Administration Services Manager
Health & Social Care Department
Brangam Bagn Co

- @ Offic
( \3 Fax:
[ Address: 30-34 Hill Street
Belfast
BT1 2LB
1/03/2006
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Sent: 31 March 2006 15:44
To: ________
Subject: Ciaire Roberts Consultation

I have had the opportunity of speaking with Gary who has advised that he would be available to meet with Professo:
Young on Friday 7™ April. Please confirm a time and venue.

Regards

i,

PA to Gary Daly &
Administration Services Manager
Health & Social Care Department
Brangam Bagnall & Co
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Sent: 31 March 2006 12:04 i lt-
To: 'lan Young'

Subject: Claire Roberts
Prof Young

Just to let you know the consultation will be going ahead with the other two witnesses on Monday 3rd April 2006 at
3.30pm,

Can you give me a few dates and times which would suit you to meet with the Trust Solicitor and I will arrange for you 1
meet with him?

Many Thanks

L‘xx,‘,g,u’rion Management
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